# 140028
(DISTRICTS — ALL)

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: February 11, 2014 (B of T) Date: Februa}ry 20,2014
TITLE: PC 14-02; Text Amendments to the Zoning Ordinance — Parking
Dimensions

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development M

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. The Village of Lombard is proposing text amendments to Sections
155.602 (A)(5) General Requirements — Size and (C) Specific Requirements for parking space,
aisle and module dimensions. (DISTRICTS - ALL)

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a vote of 4-1.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X i Date

Village Manager X %2 éyﬁjrz ! Z 2 'g% 444’4 Date ;/7//}?///9/

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Maager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, priorto the Agenda Distribution.



